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DECKER ,'5c_ CoMPANY PLLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINO 

Warm Springs Business Center • 64 Warm Springs Avenue • Martinsburg, WV 25404 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To the Board of Directors 
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 
Martinsburg, West Virginia 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. (a nonprofit 
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related 
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. as of September 30, 2016 and 2015, and the changes in its net assets, 
cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Phone 304-263-0200 ·Fax 304-263-0737 · www.deckerandcompany.com 



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 16, 2017, on our 
consideration of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

(])ec~r d Company CR££C 

January 16, 2017 
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Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses & deposits 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent Assets 
Property and equipment, net 

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
September 30, 2016 and 2015 

ASSETS 

Construction work in progress-pavilion 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Current maturity of note payable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Notes payable (net current portion) 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

2016 

$ 596,568 
246,142 

6,805 

849,515 

1,352,018 

1,352,018 

$2,201,533 

$ 7,502 
11,088 
36,671 

55,261 

178,571 

233,832 

1,856,754 
110,947 

1,967,701 

$2,201,533 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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2015 

$ 851,019 
267,828 

6,470 

1,125,317 

1 ,349,158 
14,500 

1,363,658 

$2,488,975 

$ 7,246 
43,460 

118,435 

169,141 

186,691 

355,832 

2,040,467 
92,676 

2,133,143 

$2,488,975 



Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

For the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 

Changes in unrestricted net assets 
REVENUE AND SUPPORT 

Federal and state financial assistance 
Other grants 
Medicaid waiver 
Service revenue 
In-Kind donations 
Contributions and fundraising 
Other income 

Net assets (added to) released from restrictions 

Total unrestricted revenue and support 

EXPENSES 
Program services 
Fundraising 
General and administrative 

Total expenses 

Decrease in unrestricted net assets 

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets 

Net assets added to (released from) restrictions 

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

$ 808,237 
56,500 

304,643 
595,656 
235,243 

54,079 
5,908 

2,060,266 

(18,271) 

2,041,995 

1,976,933 
4,435 

244,340 

2,225,708 

(183,713) 

18,271 

18,271 

(165,442) 

2,133,143 

$ 1,967,701 

$ 908,867 
82,500 

330,725 
670,011 
169,188 
211,077 

5,466 

2,377,834 

(244,463) 

2,133,371 

2,158,318 
10,013 
78,776 

2,247,107 

(113,736) 

244,463 

244,463 

130,727 

2,002,416 

$ 2,133,143 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the years ended September 30, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in net assets $ (165,442) $ 130,727 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash provided by (used by) operating activities: 
Depreciation 90,693 83,706 
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (1 ,000) (1 ,063) 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 21,686 (29, 120) 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (335) 24,900 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (32,372) 31,217 
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (81 ,765) 46,577 

Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities (168,535) 286,944 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,000 1,063 
Property and equipment additions (79,053) (491 ,918) 

Net cash used in investing activities (78,053) (490,855) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loan proceeds 200,000 
Principal payment on notes payable (7,863) (6,064) 

Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities (7,863) 193,936 

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (254,451) (9,975) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 851,019 860,994 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 596,568 $ 851,019 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Interest paid $ 6,043 $ 6,683 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Revenue and support 

Slalo Grants 
IIID 

IIIB 
FAIR 

LIFE 
Ughthouse/CIIenl Tracking 
Other 

lola! S1a1e Grants 
federal Grants 

IIIB 
IIID 
II IE 
Ughthouse 

IIIC 

Other 
Toto! Feder.t Gran1s 

O!hor Governmental Grants 

MedicaldW.Uver 

Case Management 

Pofllonal Care 
In Kind Income 
Program Income 

Donations 

Fundralsing 
Transporta~ort!Medlcaid 

Bequests 
Uni1odWay 

Other 
Miscellaneous 

Tol.t revenue & support 

El<penses 
Advortising 
Case Managcmen~ Overpay 

Depreciation 

Oue51Fee51Subscriptions 
Equipment maintenance and repairS 

Food purchases 

Fuel 
fumtlure/equlpment putchaso 

Insurance 

Interest 
llcenses & Permits 

Mite age 
Miscellaneous 
New building oxpense 

Per-sonnel expenses 

Postage 
Printing 
Pro1essional se!Vices 

Rent- Bu"ding 
Rent- Tower(Radlo) 
RepalrS & Main1enanco 
Seminars, Conoentions,l.!eeUngs 

CASE 

MANAGEMENT 
TITLE IIIB 

32,790 
74.536 

74,536 32,790 

52,040 

52,040 

IIIC 

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
dlbfa Bcr~clcy Senior Services 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 
For the year ended September 30,2016 

Direct Cost 

1110 IIIE LIFE OTHER 
FOOD SERVICE REC & SOCIAL RESPITE 

LIGHTHOUSE 

Harmony 

3,643 

3,643 

4,299 
25,315 

132,784 
1,000 1,724 

133,7a4 4,299 27,039 

200,167 

200,167 

228,520 

46,143 
226,520 46,143 

6,000 

6,000 
1,525 
1,525 

PERSONAL 

CARE TOTAL 

3,643 
32,790 
74.536 

;wo.ts7 
228,520 

48.143 
593,799 

52,040 
4.299 

25,315 
6,000 

132,784 
4,249 

224,687 

304,643 304,643 
17,704 17,704 

13.920 
9,178 
3,777 
4,798 

17,704 68,456 102,583 

"' 

" 2,009 

40,280 65,590 78,793 

" 

"' 
'"' 9,095 

'"" "' 9,178 

1,190 

33,181 
26,t35 

1,285 

'"" 

194.485 

" 

57,187 

"" 

86,275 

" 
1,232 

33,t66 

3,346 

6,715 
8,909 

'" 
7,838 
9,255 
3,956 

8,700 45,322 227,216 

" 

n 

"' 

" 

19,193 

6,091 13,418 134,199 

'"" 58 126 
6,715 

'" 

'" 
1,463 
7,838 
1,5t2 
1,978 

"' 

19.453 
3,500 

15,2t4 

8,092 

17.545 

1,826 
272.667 77,131 

'" 

"' '" 

1,947 

'"' "' "' 1,085 

463,577 46~,577 

'"" 
56,912 
61,449 
22,648 

'"" 17,545 

17.714 

768,348 1,802,632 

1,035 

1,595 

"' 
'" 

5,794 

1,665 

"' 
2,513 
2,173 

57,956 
23,907 

3,200 

7.765 

224,515 

'" 
10.756 713,055 1,372,972 

2,319 
31,832 

3,366 

'" 

" 
'" 1,516 

"" .. 

899 1,658 

7,140 14,191 
103,075 208,478 

7,900 
3,931 

1,512 
20,595 

4,502 

The accompanying notes me an lnlegral pa!t of Ole financial statements. 

lnd'rect Cosl Pool 

FUNDRAISING FACILITIES ADMIN TOTAL 

'" 14,015 

14,340 

2,353 

''" "" 
4,880 

3,S43 
32,790 
74,535 

208, t67 
226,520 

46,143 
593,799 

52,1J40 
4,299 

25,315 
6,000 

132,784 

4,880 229,737 

304,C43 
17,704 

453,577 
178,331 23~.243 

5,075 

6,050 

" 48,776 

81,449 
26,048 
14.115 
17,545 
6,050 

17,726 
46,776 

1,654 
170 243,124 2,000,266 

90,693 

6,300 

3,625 

3,842 

1,094 

"' 
1,383 

21.413 

" '" (122) 

90,693 
3,607 

2,445 
59,584 
23,907 
7,683 

24,613 
6,043 

" 7,978 
{122) 

3,825 
7,214 142,594 1,s:25,133 

6,050 

1,658 
6,500 7.200 

<T0,207 60,448 
26,750 235,228 

.. , 1,512 
20,595 

5,394 



CASE FAIR TITLE IIIII 

MANAGEMENT 
Slalf lncenbves ''" '"' "' Supplies .. "' m 
Telephone "' "" '"' Training "" "" Vehicle repair and mainlenanco .. .. 1,321 
Wrilaoll 
Utilities " 3,832 5,431 

lola! dire<l e•penses 48,783 81,440 104.490 

Facilrtios cost pool allocation 3,460 5,767 6,921 

Berkeley County Commitlee on Aging, Inc. 
dlb/e Be1keley Senior Services 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued] 

For lhe year ended Seplembei 30,2016 

Piroc!Cosl 

IIIC IIID IIIE LIFE LIGHTHOUSE OHlER 
FOOD SERVICE REC&SOCIAL RESPITE Harmont 

'" " '" ''" "' 
., 

8,576 '" '" 16,901 1,324 2,758 

'"' " •oo 2,188 "' n , 
"" '"' "" " 1,726 " 6,652 "' "" '"' "' 5,591 "' ... 8,492 1,587 '" 199,155 7,734 23,823 202,244 271,927 19,504 

6,921 1J53 11,535 18.455 1,153 

The atcompanying notes are an integral part ollhe fioantial statements. 

Indirect Cost Pool 

PERSONAl 
CARE TOTAL FUNDRAISING FACILITIES ADMIN TOTAl 

2,980 5,899 1,288 7,187 
3,630 35,393 .,, 35,847 
2,749 7,451 7,451 
1,568 3,898 .. 3,958 

'"' 11,194 11,194 
15.~65 16,314 16,314 
3,051 30,019 30,1119 

875,857 1,834,957 4,435 119,985 266,331 2.225,708 

64,620 119,985 (119,985) 



BerKeley County Commit!ee on Agilg, Inc_ 
dlh'a ller~o~y Soo\>r Sor;h:<• 

STATEI.IEIIT OF REVEilUE AND EXPENSES 
For tho yoar ended SoptemDer 30, 2015 

mroctCc51 ]n<llic!Co"-Pool 

~"' '"" IIILEIIIB me 1110 II IE "" liGfffiiOUSE "-" PERSOI!~l 

lfAW.GEMENT F<XlOSERVlCIO R>On&= "'~ -~· 
TOTAL FU<t:RAISIIIG FACiUIIES ADI.Iill TOTAl 

"'"'"""'m'"""'rt 
SloloGront> 23,000 117.878 1.:0,818 
I[ID 3,SH 3,el3 
IIIB 32.700 3l.700 

'"" Sl,Oll 53.071 

"" 200.0\5 
l01,566 

·.~ ·= u= 
IIID 4,124 4.124 4,124 

"~ ·~ 0.~ 

lowln<omo Et>org1A"h"""' 2,514 2,514 2.514 
IIIC 124,0SS 124,068 124,0>8 
~. 

Tol>lfodora!Gto«> "~ 124.0>11 4.124 "~ 2,514 200.654 =~ 
OO><rGOV<mm.,..IGrorb ·= ·= "= 75,51J<l 

Me<f<.JdV"""'r 337,60-t 331.00-t 331.604 
c.. •••. ~"'!I"""'Ji la.D59 18,(;59 11\.(!59 

P•""""'""'" 517,113 5!1,113 517,113 
lnKhll=m• 9,118 ·= 4.459 

··~ ··~ ''" 142.23'! 189,1&1 
Progroml""'m• ··- <M< ··- 3,149 ,., 21,511 ''" ·- ~ 80,918 

Ilona"""' 4,059 ·- '" ·~ 5,731 7,523 • 24.701 .. 
·~· 

30.sn 
F'"""•~ • "' ·- 2.273 11.001 14,174 
Tr=portat;.,nv.e-~ ""' ""' ·=· -~ 

163,ffi9 ··-Unl<dl'l•y 15,000 "= (117) 14,M::l 
Msoer...,...., ··= >= " 10,076 00 5,4<0 15,561 
Tot.J""'""'&>"PP"rt "~ 61.159 102,422 161,499 8.517 3U41 219,734 311.009 "~' 054,818 1.8JS,&<5 12.131 23.210 ""·"'" 2,317,83o1 

IO.>f<'"'"' 
.-ldv.<ti>"o '" '" ~ 1,6-16 2,931 2.917 6.010 
C.>oM>Mgom.ontC>.~>rpoy "' "' Oepr«;;""" ro.1oo 83.700 
O...SII'o<:$/Sub>er'¢on• " '" "' ·- "" 5.274 

E<!"FID•~rm.,len<""'"""""'"'"" 1,324 m '" >m (II:)) 3,011 5.167 
Food,....cha,., ,. ·= • "' "' -.~ ·~ " ··-,., .. 1.9-16 ~ Z!,247 •.~ 26.241 ' '" 26,4ll7 
F..,.ru,eloqUf<Ren! puU=o no 18)W (12,6Gl) 6.161 
1-<>.WhNEr 1.'-"<f<a!O <h~'P'I'm'~ ,. .. .. ,.,,,.,,,. 26,667 

··~ '"''"" ··= ·.~ 
Ucoo><,&P<""l> '" " ,. 
'"""'"!!" " " 4,613 13,178 17,(164 17,&54 

M=!l.o'""" ~ ~ = 
llowB~E'P'o"'' 1.173 1,173 ~ >= f0.113 (9.133) 43,6&1 

Persom=le>f<''"'" 28,151 ··- 79,132 t9.263 7.162 19,111 120.157 2-10.583 12.719 796,715 1,423,&59 3,409 9,1ill Wl,4'l2 1.639.714 
Pa,..,.,alC.>IoO...rpoy ~ ~ ~ 

""''" .. " 00 '" 1.4)8 •m• - ,. '"" Prol=l«<>l>eW.ce> • "" " 1.246 1.733 '" 16,413 18,613 
Reol-lluWng 9.175 ·= 4,459 ··= 26,061 141,313 ··= Rool-To.\'OI{Rad<.) ·~ •.~ •.~ 
R<pO!ro&M>Inlo"'nco " "' IM34 "' 13.433 
S.rnhars,C<>m-Eofuns,M .. t"o> = " 

,. ,., <m - ·~ SW!I""'r<f.~• 00 " .. 7.7&1 7,1122 
Suf¢<> • 7,894 - "' 1G.M7 w ·- '~ 3U31.1 1,150 = 34.9-11 
To!epho"' ,. ' ,. .. 1,746 " "' 

,,. .,. 7,924 
Tra'rl"'l '" oro = '" 1.GI5 .. '~ ·~ "' ·~· l'ef>'<lorejE!rard~ ,. ,. 

"" " 7,W7 - 8,7111 (1;201'1) 
·~ \\Ill• off <m> 5,3-16 5,3-16 

~- •mo = "= Tota]<f,.<lo<P""'"' "'" OOMO 91.951 141,557 'M' 26,32\ 179,004 246.9-10 19.<56 8J0,607 1,6:)0,5:!3 5,624 118.600 

··~ 
2.247.107 

Failllo;eo!!p;>clalk>cat>l~ 1.1016 ·~ 7.116 10,615 '" 2,312 14,233 :10,163 ··= "= 118.013 = (118,00>) 

Mm'th"oUon«>>\poololl:oeotloo 7.5S3 

,_ 
·~ .... "' ·~ 

15,001 91,117 15.\SS 242.915 400.762 ,. (413.516) 

TotliEx,onS<< 39.215 "~ 107M 162,667 "" ·= """'·"'" == ··~ 
1,126.144 2.15e,318 10.013 76,716 2.247.107 

Ch>Jl901otlo1As>ots (21."-16) (\2.224) (5.\61) ·= (7\5) ··= 10,1100 !43.411! 16.&l0 ma.l:!6l (321,474) 2,116 23.210 <26,613 1JO,n7 

Tho accompanying oo!es are an ;nlegr.>l part o!lhe il<l>nelals!a!emenls 

'" 



Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
September 30, 2016 and 2015 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization and Nature of Activities 

The Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services is a non-stock, non-profit 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of West Virginia and has been determined by the Internal 
Revenue Service to be a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3). 

The Organization's mission is to provide transportation, nutrition, in-home care, case management, and referral 
services to senior citizens of Berkeley County, West Virginia, all with the primary objective of improving their 
quality of life. 

The Organization relies principally on funding under Title Ill of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended; 
nutritional funding from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, allocations from the United Way; and Berkeley County 
Commission. In addition, the Organization provides in-home care to seniors under Medicaid, Veteran's 
Administration, and West Virginia Lighthouse programs. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and 
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. 

Basis of Presentation 

Financial statement presentation follows the requirements of the Not-for-Profit Presentation of Financial 
Statements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. Under the Standards, the Organization is 
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net 
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. There 
were no permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2016 or 2015. 

Revenue Recognition 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, 
depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, 
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction 
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net 
assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Contributed Services 

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by its volunteers in carrying out the 
Organization's mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services since they 
do not meet the criteria for recognition under the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition Topic of the FASB 
Accounting Standards Codification. 

Grants received by the Organization to provide for operations represent exchange transactions whereby the 
Organization must provide services as outlined in the related grant agreements. As such, these grants are not 
considered contributions and are not subject to the provisions of the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition 
Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification. 
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
September 30, 2016 and 2015 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid 
investments with maturities of 18 months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable represent fees due under service provider agreements and amounts due under grant 
agreements. The Organization grants credit without collateral to its clients, most of whom are residents of the 
area served by the Organization and insured under third-party payer agreements. Management has recorded the 
receivables at their estimated net realizable value and has identified the accounts that it believes to be 
uncollectible. At September 30, 2016 and 2015, accounts receivable consisted primarily of amounts due from the 
Veterans Administration and Medicaid. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair market value at the date of 
donation. All property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives 
of the assets which range from five to forty years. The Organization's policy is to capitalize all property and 
equipment costs in excess of $5,000. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. 

Estimates 

In preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management 
must make estimates based on future events that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. 

Income Tax 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
The Organization believes they are no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2013. 

Functional allocation of expenses 

Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefits. Allocations of costs by 
function are based principally on specific identification of cost to program, supporting services, or fund-raising. 
Non-specifically identified costs are based on management's allocation of time requirements for the various 
functions based on its analysis of historical activities. 

CASH 

All of the Organization's cash accounts are FDIC insured. Cash balances in excess of FDIC insurance limits, if 
any, are uncollateralized. Management considers this to be a normal business risk. 
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
September 30, 2016 and 2015 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2016 and 2015: 

NOTE PAYABLE 

Building and improvements 
Equipment 

Vehicles 
Land 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Total 

Zl!12 
$1,903,659 

70,457 
443,722 

7.500 
2,425,338 

(1 .073 320l 

$1 352 018 

2015 
$1,867,785 

70,457 
438,055 

7 500 
2,383,797 

(1 ,034,639) 

$1 349 158 

The Organization entered into a loan agreement with a bank in November of2014 for $200,000, to be repaid over 
a period of 240 monthly installments of $1,159 including interest at 3.49% for the first 5 years, then adjustable rate 
interest at .25% above prime thereafter. Secured with a deed of trust. The balance of the loan at September 30, 
2016 and 2015 was $186,074 and $193,936, respectively. 

Maturity of note payable for the years subsequent to September 30, 2016 are estimated as follows: 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
Thereafter 
Total 

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

$ 7,502 
7,768 
8,044 
8,329 
8,624 

145 807 
$186 074 

Temporarily restricted net assets, principally donated vehicles under the state of West Virginia 5310 grant, are 
available for future periods once certain time and or use restrictions have been met. 

5310 Grant 

CONTINGENCIES 

Balance at 
9/30/15 

$ 92,676 

Grants and 
Contributions 

$ 18,271 

Satisfaction of 
Restriction 

$ 0 

Balance at 
9/30/16 

$ 110,947 

The Organization is a defendant in two separate lawsuits. In December 2015, the parties involved agreed to 
settle one suit. The financial terms of the settlement are subject to a confidentiality agreement; however, the 
settlement did not have a material effect on the Organization's financial condition. Management believes the 
second claim is without merit and intends to vigorously defend its position. The ultimate outcome of this case 
cannot be presently determined. However, in the opinion of management, the disposition of the lawsuit will not 
have a material effect on the Organization's financial position or results of operations. 
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RETIREMENT PLAN 

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
September 30,2016 and 2015 

The Organization sponsors a defined contribution retirement plan under section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue 
Code covering substantially all employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. The Organization matches 
100% of the employee's contribution up to 9% of the employee's wages. Employer contributions approximated 
$14,200 and $20,600 for 2016 and 2015 respectively, and are included as personnel expenses in the statement 
of revenue and expenses. 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and transactions for potential 
recognition or disclosure through January 16, 2017, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

14 



DEcKER&~ CoMPANY PLLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING 

Warm Springs Business Center • 64 Warm Springs Avenue • Martinsburg, WV 25404 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON 

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. 
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States the financial statements, of the Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit 
organization), which comprises the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2016, and the related 
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 16,2017. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Berkeley Senior Service's internal 
control over financial reporting ("internal control") to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions 
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Phone 304-263-0200 • Fax 304-263-0737 • www.deckerandcompany.com 



Purpose of the Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 
not suitable for any other purpose. 

(])ecfter c1f, Company (]?££C 
January 16, 2017 
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10416 01116/2017 5:05PM 

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545.0047 
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2015 
Department of the Treasury ,._ Do not enter social security numbers on this fonn as it may be made public. 

1 . Open to.Public. J 
Internal Revenue Service ,._ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.aov/form990. Inspection . J 

A For the 2015 calendar year or tax year beoinnino 10 I 01! 15 and endinQ 09/30/16 

' c-•~ - •-~•• eoc~>ey ~nncy 0~"- oo >q>~ "'"---·-0 Address c ?\. ~ ill m Inc. ~ fi1 !J ;P' 
D Nemech,;ogo fl! flo;-~ !FE'erke~yf"~lf:t&~~eif'''i>T m IT"\'1 rrc\ II 2r-7;.0C$~~\lil21 

~u~~. ' r lr~~oxr~ mail is rnJEdt!ver1i to ~ ~ ~ v L ~ u ~ ROOm/suite ' ~TfL!(Ph~r~tm:la v~: 0 lnJUel relum 24' ·· JlgH S tr e I ,~§ · · · ~· ' ~ · &:3 0"'4<~'2(~·-8 • 3 
D Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postafl::ode t1 107 

terminated 0 Martinsburg WV 25404 G Gross receiots$ 1,825,022 
Amended return F Name and address of principal officer: 

D Application pending Ron Collins H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes 89 No 

217 North High Street H(b} Are all subordinates included? 0 Yes 0 No 

Martinsburg wv 25404 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions) 

I Tax-exempt status: lXI so1rorr'r I I so11or ' ) <111111 (insert no.) I I 4947(a)(1) or I I "' 
J Website: ,._ www.berkeleyseniorservices.orq H(c} Group exemption number,._ 

K Fonn of omeo"'uoo• lXI Corpornion I I Tru'l I -~ kwdeuon I I o•m ~ IL Year ollonnatlon: 1978 M State of leQal domicile: wv 
· Part I Summary 

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: . 

• ... l?.~:r:~~.~~y .. ~~.X:.~~~ ... ~.~?:Y~.'?.~~ .. ~~~.~:r:~ ... c:a .. network of services .~~~~:i:~9 .. seniors to 
u 
c ... ~.~~~.z: ... ~~~~~.~?c?:~.z:~ .r .. . :P<:":~.~:i:~~v~~~.r:t~ .. ~~~.~:r:?:. of . ?.~.~ ... C?~~.~~~ ~:¥. ' .. • E 
~ Ch~~k .thi~. t;~~ ·,;.: D .if .th~ ·~~g~·~i~·~t~~~· di~~~~~i~~~ct· it~· ~·p~~~ti~~~. ~~. di~p~·s·~d. ~t· ~~~~ 'th~~ 25~/o. ~f. it~. ~~t· ~~·~~~~.· . 0 2 

" .. 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1 a) .. 3 13 
• 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) .. 4 13 

~ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a). 5 133 
6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) 6 70 <: 
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column {C), line 12 7a 0 
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b 0 

Prior Year Current Year 

• 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1 h) . 1 202 444 932 501 , 
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) . 1 000 736 886 613 c 

~ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column {A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 5 379 5 908 • 
"' 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, Be, 9c, 10c, and 11e) .............. 87 0 

12 Total revenue- add lines 8 throu~h 11 {must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12) . 2 208 646 1 825,022 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 

• 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5--10). 1 645 295 1 529,091 
• 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 • c • b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ,._ . ............... ,.4,435. ··. . 0. 
X w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). 432 624 461 373 

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . 2 077 919 1 990 464 
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12. 130 727 -165 442 

!~ BS!llnnlnu of Current Year End of Year ... 20 Total assets {Part X, line 16} . 2 488 974 2 201 533 m• 
<"' 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 355 831 233 832 
J!i1'! 2 133 143 1 967 701 '" 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 

Part II Signature Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

Sign ~ Signature of officer 

Here ~ Ron Collins 
Type or print name and title 

PrinVType preparel's name lrPreparer's signature 
Paid David w. Decker, CPA David W. Decker, 
Preparer Firm's name ' Decker & Company PLLC 
Use Only 64 Warm Springs Ave 

Finn's address ' Martinsburg, wv 25404 
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Nottce, see the separate mstrucbons. 
DAA 

I 
Date 

President 

CPA 
I D't' ,I Chock . D. If I PTIN 

01/16/17 self-employed P00027876 

Finn's E!N ~ 20-5587110 

Phone no. 304-263-0200 
. .... I I Yes I I No 

Fonn 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill . 
1 Briefly describe the organization's mfssion: 

Berk.eley Senior Services offers a network of services enabli.ng. 
remai --j, depe~de t11 participating members ofoour conunun· 

Uf) c ~~&lsr;ec~IC)r; 
2 Did the ~rganizati~n undertake a~y sig-;;ificant pr~gr~m s-ervi~s dtri~g the-Year ;hrch ~e-re n~t list~d on the 

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . 

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0. 

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program 

services? 

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0. 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by 

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, 

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

Page 2 

D 
seniors to 

DYes 89 No 

DYes 89 No 

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ ..... ),717 1.156. including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ 

~~i!=~o:;IIfb':; • ti'f!{fi~~tZiJ:n;:'ila;g'i{!~:l;f{:::fti~~h.:'! · t:Jiga~~re,. 
adu.l.t .. day .. care .. services/.· and rneais · · to seniors.······· 

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses $ including grants of $ (Revenue $ 
4e Total program service expenses .,... 1 717 156 

OM Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Committee on Aqinq 
' 

23-7083302 Paqe 3 

Part IV Checklist of Reauired Schedules Yes No 
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule A 1 X 
2 

~!~~:f:'itf ~d ~~fii:p~~~e:~~~i~S:~~~;~;~b~t~r. e'r'fc)rWol to• • • • • ~~~; c5 o 2 X 
3 v X 
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) m ,jJ 

election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II . 4 X 
5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, 

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, 

Part Ill 5 X 
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors 

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 

''Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I 6 X 
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If ''Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II . 7 X 
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If ''Yes," 

complete Schedule 0, Part Ill 8 X 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a 

custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or 

debt negotiation services? If ''Yes," complete Schedule 0, Part IV. 9 X 
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted 

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If ''Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. 10 X 
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is ''Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, 

. 

VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 0? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule D, Part VI . 11a X 
b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part VII 11b X 
c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more 

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete ScheduleD, Part VIII. 11c X 
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets 

reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX. 11d X 
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11e X 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. 111 X 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII 12a X 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 

"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional . 12b X 
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E. 13 X 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, 

fundraising, business, investment, and program seJVice activities outside the United States, or aggregate 

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b X 
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or 

for any foreign organization? If ''Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 X 
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other 

assistance to or for foreign individuals? If ''Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV. 16 X 
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on 

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If ''Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1 (see instructions). 17 X 
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on 

Part VIII, lines 1c and Sa? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 11 18 X 
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

If "Yes" comolete Schedule G Part Ill .. 19 X 
Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aqinq 23 7083302 p 4 ' 
- age 

Part IV' Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) 
Yes No 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes," complete Schedule H _ 20a X 
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b 

21 Did the ra- ation re ~~o~ tfian $5,000 of rt~ or ~:r a;~anc!. ~ any_dofs~c o~ganizati~~ or 

domestrcgo tPail ,~op(A), line 1~1fl·~~t~~~~~ siOC ·op~~1Q X 
22 Did the lga '"~o. \fja~jOOO of · ra 'Is C{f o~~~~~j.~m- ~o ~d ~,, £%_,I !Jo~l i,_pal· on '.• l ' ./7 ' 

~- :'"'--

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts It nd Ill ___ ..... _. __ ................... ____ ... : ' 2 X 
················· 

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the 

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X 
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than 

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b 

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a . 24a X 
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b 
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year 

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c 
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d 

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4}, and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 25a X 
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior 

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I . 25b X 
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any 

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or 

disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II . 26 X 
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, 

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

entity or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part HI . 27 X 
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, •. 

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a X 
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part IV 28b X 
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) 

was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified 

conservation contributions? If 'Yes," complete Schedule M. 30 X 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes," complete Schedule N, 

Part I 31 X 
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule N, Part II . 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete ScheduleR, Part! .. 33 X 
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill, 

or IV, and Part V, line 1 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X 

b If 'Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a 

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b 

36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable 

related organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, 

Part VI 37 X 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11 b and 

19? Note. All Form 990 filers are r!ill_uired to complete Schedule 0. 38 X 
Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Committee on Aqinq, 23-7083302 Page 5 
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

D Check if Schedule 0 contains a resnonse or note to anv line in this Part V 

I 1a I 
Yes No 

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 18 
•• 

b 

~i:~::l:2~t~~~~f~1i~~:~z:~~ii~~~:~~rt~ebth:Sr~f I Gc:Jp •• 
c tr /fj 

'l 
2a Enter th~ numberl~~p:ees ~port:i on For! W3, t';;~i~l'~i w::~~d~~% . . . . . '.I '''I''''' . '' ; ' J 

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. 2a 133 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment lax returns?. 2b X 

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required toe-file (see instructions) 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 3a X 
b If 'Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . 3b 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority 

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial 

account)? . 4a X 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: ,.,_ ' 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts . 

(FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X 
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X 
c If "Yes" to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c 

Sa Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . Sa X 
b If 'Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or 

gifts were not tax deductible? Sb 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). .. 
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods 

. 

and services provided to the payor? 7a X 
b If 'Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was 

required to file Form 8282?. 

f7dl 
7c X 

d If 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . ! 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X 
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 71 X 

9 If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. 7a X 
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?. 7h X 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 
. 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8 X 
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?. 9a X 
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b X 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: ! . .. 
l1oa I a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 . 

·. I . 
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 

......... l10b 
.· 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: .. 

a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a · ... 
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.). 11b I . 
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of For~104:1· 12a 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12b 

13 Section 501 (c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. . 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which 

113b I 
. 
I 

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand . 113c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ............... 14a X 
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to renort these navments? If "No," nrovide an exolanation in Schedule 0 14b 

DM Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Connni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" 

response to line Sa, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part VI fXl 

Section A. Governinq Body and Manaqement 

Enter th(;le~ of ~o~eliee govlhrfyi~ t" AP"" 1a 
• er lt)Fl ~1a n~nry 

If there ~ e mate\'iB)y~tf~~C~S i .· v .!J!Wl'rights I o. g ~e~ · U -e:-BP'd :@ q 'qc:.f9' ' ·."""IVtJ 
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive e, mmittee or similar I"' 
committee, explain in Schedule 0. . .. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1 a, above, who are independent . 1b 13 
. 

2 Did.any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with 

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 .. 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . 5 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint 

one or more members of the governing body? . 7a 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. 7b 
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

a The governing body? . Ba 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? Bb 

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at 

the orqanization's mailinq address? If 'Yes" provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 9 

Section B. Policies (This Section B reQuests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, 

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . 

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," 

describe in Schedule 0 how this was done 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by 

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions). 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement 

with a taxable entity during the year? 

b If 'Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 

orqanization's exempt status with respect to such arranqements? 

Sectton C. Disclosure 
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ..,_ WV 

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) 

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. 

0 Own website ~ Another's website ~ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and 

financial statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ..,_ 

Lazan Rogers 217 North High Street 

10a 

10b 
11a 

12a 
12b 

12c 
13 
14 

15a 
15b 

16a 
. . 

16b 

Yes No 

. 

·. 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 

Yes No 
X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

.· 

X 

Martinsburg wv 25404 304-263-8873 

i 

. 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Corruni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 7 
Part VII ' Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII. D 

1 a C?m~!ete ;?ta~!e for 1 rE!quired to be liSted. Report com~ensation for the ca[,~nd_ar year ending with or Lc:flfi~the -~ _ 

org:"'::~o;:ls ~J nill :,.~ ~rs. dirltoO g<r.;;} ::~:o]l ~)"~ gardleA ~~ amoC)& r)j \.11 compensatron~~~te; -0?:'-1 c b)~(~nd (F) rf~oP~~~e-nsatroQ'Was . ""zy ~ ~ -.-,# i), ~ ,_,_,,_, ~- r , 
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See tnstructions for definition of "key employee." eff' 

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than 
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest 
compensated employees; and former such persons. 

1!1 Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer director or trustee 

(A) (B) I C) (0) (E) 

Name and Title Average Posi1ion Reportable Reportable 
hours per (do not check more !han one compensation compensation from 

week box, unless person is both an from related 

(list any officer and a director/trustee) th• organizalions 

hours for 
Q6. 0 E ~.f. ~ 

organizaUon ry-J-211099-MISC) 

related ~ 0 ryi-211099--MISC) 

~~ • u~ 3 
organizations • Q!a_ • below dolled 

nc 3 rns Q!!!. l line) 2 3 

~ • 1il 

I 
(1) Jean Bibby 

1.00 
President 0.00 X X 0 
(2)Ron Collins 

1.00 
Vice President 6:66 X X 0 
(3)Craig Potter 

l. 00 
·~~~~·tacy /T~~~-~~~~-~ 

.... 
6.66 0 X X 

(4)William E. Clar 
l. 00 

Member 6.66 X 0 
(5)Hans Fogle 

1.00 
Member 0.00 X 0 
(6) Judy Gilpin 

l. 00 
Member 0.00 X 0 
(7) Christopher Str vel 

l. 00 
Member 0.00 X 0 
(S)Elaine Mauck 

1.00 
Member 0.00 X 0 
(9)Bonnie Stubblef eld 

l. 00 
Member 6:66 X 0 
(10)Robert Grubb 

l. 00 ........ 
6:66 0 Member X 

(11)Tonya Jones 
1.00 ........ 
6.66 0 Member X 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 
and rela1ed 

organizations 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
OM Form 990 {2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 
Part VII · Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) 

(A) 

Name and title 

(B) 

Average 
hours per 

week 
(list any 
hours for 

(C) (D) 

Position Reportable 
(do not check more than one compensaHon 
box, unless person is both an from 
officer and a director/trustee) the 

0 
ro :::r:: -n organization 

(E) 

Reportable 
compensation from 

related 
organizalions 

(W-211099-MISC) 

b 
~ m related 

Ll~•·.·· .. ~"' 
4'f: ~ i S -§_'§: ~ (W-2110~9-MJ.SC) 

'crrn.~~iJ~3CIIO r1 * * ill~ . " 

't:() .·. · .. p 
(12) Richard Denn s 

1.00 ........................... o:oo Member X 
(13) Dorothy LeFe re 

1. 00 ........................... o:oo Member X 

1 b Sub-total 

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . 

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . 

~ 

0 

0 

2 Total number of md1v1duals (mclud1ng but not hm1ted to those listed above) who rece1ved more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the orQanization ~ 0 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated 
employee on line 1a? If ''Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual_ 

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the 
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If ''Yes," complete Schedule J for such 
individual 

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual 
for se!Vices rendered to the orqanization? If ''Yes," complete Schedule J for such person . 

Section B. Independent Contractors 

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of 

0 

0 

compensation from the orqanization. Report compensation for the calendar vear endinq with or within the omanization's tax vear. 
(A) 

Name and bUsiness address DescriotioW~r services 

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who 
received more than $100,000 of comPensation from the oraanization ~ 0 

OM 

(F) 

Estimated 
amount of 

other 
compensation 

from the 
organization 

d re ated 

'"' 

Yes 

3 

4 

5 

Page 8 

0 

0 

No 
• 

X 
.. 

X 

X 

(C) 
Compensation 

. 

. ·. 

Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 9 
PartVIII' Statement of Revenue 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII D 
. 

• 
(A) (B) (C) (0) 

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue 
exempt business excluded from tax 

.. func~on "' under sections 
hl § m " revenue 512-514 

J!lJ!l 1a Fe tp I' ,~~I m llif7ll ~"01 

"'-~,t:~l; ~IC)il ,Ql IJY • cc ' ~ E~ ~ttu• ~ m Iii i_)i Clo b Me p " 
.. !. ' >J.v E c Fundraising events . 1c -.: 

~:;; d Related organizations . 1d 
.·· 

<!J:= . 
-E e Government grants (oonlributiorlS) 1e 857,737 0·- ... C(/) 

f 
. . 

~di All other conlliOOtions, gifts, grants, 
~.c and similar amounts not included above 1f 57,038 I ..,_ 

·. :so 
$ 

I 
en g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: 
oc 

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f. ~ 932,501 . •. 
. 

·• ... · om 

" Busn. Code l ~ 
c ,. 

2a Services 623000 581,970 581,970 6; 

"' b Medicaid . ~-~~~~.t:~ .. 623000 304,643 304,643 ,. 
0 c 
-~ 

d "' E e 
!'! 
"" f All other program service revenue .. e 
"- ~ Total. Add lines 2a-2f. ~ 886,613 . ·. . .. 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 

and other similar amounts} . ~ 4,908 4,908 
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .._ 

5 Royalties ~ 
(i) Real {ii) Personal 

. 
I. . 

6a Gross rents 

b Less: rental exps. . 
.· 

c Rental inc. or (loss) 

d Net rental income or {loss) .. ~ 
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other '. .· 

sales of assets 
.. 

other than invenlo 1,000 
. 

b Less: cost or other . 
basis & sales exps. 

c Gain or (loss} 1,000 
d Net gain or (loss) . ~ 1,000 1,000 

• Sa Gross income from fundraising events .· I . 
~ 

(not including $ . c . • . 
> of contributions reported on line 1c) . • "' See Part IV, line 18 • a 

15 b Less: direct expenses . b 

c Net income or (loss} from fundraisin events . ~ 
9a Gross income from gaming activities. 

. ·· •', .. . 
See Part IV, line 19 a 

. 

b Less: direct expenses . b 

c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ~ 

10a Gross sales of inventory, less 
i 

. 
• 

.. 

returns and allowances a 

b Less: cost of goods sold ....... b 
. 

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventorv .. ~ 
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code . . . 

11a 

b 

c 

d All other revenue . 

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ~ 

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ~ 1,825,022 892,521 0 0 
Form 990 {2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-70B3302 Page 10 

Part IX ' Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other orqanizations must complete column (A) . 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . ................................... fl 
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 
7b, 8b, 9b, an "'- of Part · II. m 

1 Grants a 'nee~ 
and dom govemm : ~ 

2 

3 

Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 

Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 

4 Benefits paid to or for members . 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees . 

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 49581Q(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). 

7 Other salaries and wages . 

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits 

1 0 Payroll taxes . 

11 Fees for services (non-employees): 

a Management 

b Legal. 
c Accounting . 

d Lobbying . 

1,525 133 

3,95B 

51,722 
14,535 

. . . . · .. 

. · 

. 
.. . .. . 

. ·· . : 

1,372 972 149 BOB 2 353 

3,B9B 60 

51 722 
14 535 

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17f---------i-'----'----'---+-------'--+---------
I Investment management fees . 

g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column 

(A) amounl, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 14,191 14 191 
12 Advertising and promotion . 5,707 1 B65 3 B42 
13 Office expenses . 63,619 54,3BO B 7B5 454 
14 Information technology . 

15 Royalties . 
16 Occupancy 54,239 50,614 3 625 
17 Travel 31,BB5 31,692 193 
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 5,394 4,502 B92 
20 Interest 6,043 6 043 
21 Payments to affiliates. 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 90,693 90,693 
23 Insurance 24,613 3,200 21 413 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

· .. 
. i 

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If ·. .· 

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column .· 
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . . 

a Food Purchases 59,5B4 57,956 1 62B 
b Write Off 16,314 16,314 
c Vehicle Repair & Maint 11' 194 11,194 
d : : :~!~:~ ~~~~~¢~~~~~:~ ~:: Purch 7,6B3 7,6B3 
e All other expenses . 3,957 3,685 272 

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1\hrough 24e 1,990 464 1 '717 156 26B,B73 4,435 
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the 

organization reported in column (B) joint costs 
from a oombined educational campaign D 
fundraising solicitation. Check here Jl:l. if 
followinQ SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ............ 

OM Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 11 
Part X · Balance Sheet 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . .................................. I I 
(A) (B) 

Beginning of year End of year 

1 Cas[n]-interest f.earil "p .... p i l" 
al'O,Q 1 100 

2 sa1r~ 'JeJo'J tflhents .. rl'~f:18ClH '\ frl\ 850!il919 /'2"! . V'"\ \ $'96, 468 
·- ··' ··-·: .. \,?ir~·-"-···; "'"'·"""'""'.; ...... -- · 

3 
•• c ••• · .~:11. - ""-~d .. ~JI .11 9 l:l \,__AA ll:l.J u \§' Pie -es an ~,tsti.,.~- v~ 11 , &~---- ~ 

4 Accounts receivable, net ~' 267,828 4 ~ c/246' 142 ............................ ·················· 
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, .·. 

'· 

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. ·. 

Complete Part II of Schedule L 5 
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section c 

4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and 

sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary 

{j organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L . 6 

~ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 
<( 8 Inventories for sale or use 8 

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 6 470 9 6,805 
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or : 

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 2 425 338 . ! 

b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 1,073 320 1,349,157 10c 1,352 018 
11 Investments-publicly traded securities . 11 
12 Investments-other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12 
13 Investments-program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13 
14 Intangible assets . 14 
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 14 500 15 
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15. (~~~t -~~~~~· ii~-~ ·34).:. 2 488 974 16 2 201 533 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 169 140 17 55 261 
18 Grants payable . 18 
19 Deferred revenue 19 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20 
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21 

~ 
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, .· i 

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and ·.· I 
:;; disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L . 22 ~ 
::; 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 186 691 23 178 571 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24 
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 

of Schedule D 25 
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuoh 25. 355 831 26 233 832 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ,._. ~and ·. .· 

754, 
0 
~ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. u 
c 27 Unrestricted net assets 2 040 467 27 1 856 .!!! 
~ 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 92 676 28 110 947 "' "' 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29 c 
~ 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here Jllo. D ~~d . . .. 
! "-

5 complete lines 30 through 34. 
.·· 

{j 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . 30 
0 
0 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31 <( 

1ii 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32 
z 

2 133 143 1 967 701 33 Total net assets or fund balances 33 
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances .. 2 488 974 34 2 201 533 

Form 990 (2015) 
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Form 990 (2015) Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a res onse or note to an line in this Part XI 
Total revenue (must equal Part Vlll, column (A), line 12) . 

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). 

Net ie~me:~~;ti~,;:~y~:J<~fsiMt!JiaaiX~n~cfu~t); 0"~ r"'\1 Net unr 9\t!Q!!~I,~J J [11\!j!.J]Jents ~ i .. J~ V U tj '\,.JY 1\, i . I 
Donated servtces and use of facthl!es In 
Investment expenses . 

Prior period adjustments 

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) . 

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 

33, column B 

Part XII', Financial Statements and Reporting 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to anv line in this Part XII 

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: 0 Cash ~ Accrual D Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in 

Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or 

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis 0 Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

~ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If ''Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight 

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 

Schedule 0. 

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in 

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 

b If 'Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 

required audit or audits, explain why In Schedule 0 and describe anv steps taken to undergo such audits. 

OM 

Page 12 

022 
2 464 

442 
143 

7 

8 

9 

10 1 967 701 

.............. n 
Yes No 

' 

.. 

2a X 
.. · ' 

. 

2b X 
·.· 

2c X 

.·· 

3a X 

3b 
Form 990 (2015) 
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SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 900-EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A){i). 

A school described in section 170{b){1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).) 

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). 

OMS No. 1545-0047 

2015 

2 

3 

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 

city, and state: 

s D 

10 8 
11 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.) 

A federal, stale, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A){v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public 

descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.} 

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross 

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its 

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses 

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of 

one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1} or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3}. Check 

the box in lines 11 a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11 e, 11 f, and 11 g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D 
d D 

Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s) 

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization Qv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of 

organization {described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support {see 

above (see instructions)) 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

. ·.· I 
Total 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
DAA 

. 

document? instructions) instruclions) 

y, No 

. 

. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2 

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under 
Part Ill If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part Ill) 

' 
Section A. Public Support 

Calendar year ~~jal yea~ bminnin~ i~) ~, -~ Cl 2011 (b) 2012 (~) 2013 (d) 201lt (e) 2015 

1 Gifts, g( rl~S, co" trib~t~ -. s, Jrt ~ : : r1~ ;pe~ CliO n ~o~) member hrp fee~xelierWD lC ~- """ ~·C 

include any "unusual grants.") 944,151 '1,013,669 914,873 1,202, 444 932), 501 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf. 

3 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge 

4 Total. Add Jines 1 through 3 944,151 1 013 669 914 873 1,202,444 932 501 

5 The portion of total contributions by 
. . I . . 

each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly .. 
supported organization) included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) .. . · . . 

6 Public suooort. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 
. 

·.· 

Section B Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 

7 Amounts from line 4 944,151 1 013,669 914,873 1,202,444 932,501 

8 Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, 
rents, royalties and income from similar 
sources 6, 707 4,296 

9 Net income from unrelated business 
activities, whether or not the business 
is regularly carried on . 

10 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
{Explain in Part VI.) 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . .................................... 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)). 

15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14. 

16a 33 1/3% support test-2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . 

b 33 1/3% support test-2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, 

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . 

17a 10%wfactswand-circumstances test-2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "factswand-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in 

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization 

b 10%wfacts-and-circumstances test-2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. 

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly 

supported organization . 

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see 

instructions 

I 12 

(f) Total 

Ys.007,638 

5 007 638 

5,007,638 

(f) Total 
5,007 638 

11 003 

5,018 641 

891 521 

99.78% 

99.62% 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3 

Part Ill ' Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL 
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A Public Support 

Calendar_ yea;~~~r~-J~~ ea~r~ b~---in_n_i_nm In·-·)~-~ __ ·_·_ @ 2011 (b) 2012 (9) 2013 (d) 2014 ~I"' (e) 2015 (f) Total 
1 ~:·ri~ i~1tf~c I n ~~; 0 t~~CII 0 rl l1~0 OIV 

grants.") ............... ·""· ........... •.·.. f--"--"---"--"'1"'--ff"""----"""'-f""''--""-"---"""'~'---"-----""F"----'-~F"""-!--J/-'-------
e m J 

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise = 

sold or seNices performed, or facilities 
furnished in any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an 
unrelated trade or business under section 513 

4 Tax revenues levied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on its behalf _ 

5 The value of services or facilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to the 
organization without charge . 

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . 

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3 
received from disqualified persons . 

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from 
line 6.). 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
9 Amounts from line 6 

10a Gross income from interest, dividends, 
payments received on securities loans, rents, 
royalties and income from similar sources . 

b Unrelated business taxable income (less 
section 511 taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975. 

c Add lines 1 Oa and 1 Db 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included in line 10b, whether 
or not the business is regularly carried on 

12 Other income. Do not include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain in Part VI.) 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, 

and 12.) 

. 

(a) 2011 (b) 2012 

'• 

. . I 

(c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total 

14 First f1ve years. If the Form 990 IS for the orgamzatlon's first, second, th1rd, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 
organization, check this box and stop here . ~o 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)). 15 % 

16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . 16 % 

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 % 

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 _ 18 % 

19a 33 1/3% support tests-2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3%, and line 

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ~ 0 
b 33 1/3% support tests-2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . IIP-

20 Private foundation. If the or anization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ~ 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 
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class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c){4), (5), or (6)? If ''Yes," answer 

(b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination. 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) 

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If 

"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If ''Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If ''Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If ''Yes,'' 

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and ElN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited 

by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or 

benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? 

If ''Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If ''Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943{f) (regarding certain Type ll supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the or anization had excess business holdin s. 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

9c 

10a 

10b 

Page 4 

No 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 

OM 



10416 01116/2017 5:05 PM 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 EZ) 2015 Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aqinq, 23-7083302 Paqe 5 

Part IV· Supportin!:l Or11anizations (continued) 
Yes No 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? - ••• 
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) _ 

b ~e;::f:;i~irn~g!a;. ~~:~ej~ ~~~~fe'? t; ~f'\ a r~"it, ; r"\ rn (·'¢£.,, (")"' ~[-~1-+'ll:~"'~'"; -,:lf,_i_+----
c A 35'Jcontrol~d..e'i\tr~,ofJ! elo~,de~cnbed ~(a) olf(bL~Jl1JW'I.S:Ao 1Lo.foli.c.~I'J, .• ;d.jld~lail!ln Part V 'b~JJ ~~ [j ~1Rc I~;)' 

Section B. Type I Supporting· Organizations ~ · - · ~ If 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to 

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the 

tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or 

controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization, 

describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported 

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If ''Yes," explain in Part 

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

supervised, or controlled the supportinq orqanization. 

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the supported orQanization(s). 

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations 

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at a!! times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

supported orqanizations played in this reqard. 

Sect1on E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supportmg Orgamzattons 
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see 

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

1 

2 

1 

1 

2 

3 

instructions): 

a § The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 
b Did the activities descnbed in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more 

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the 
·. 

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these . 

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a 
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of its supported oraanizations? If ''Yes" describe in Part VI the role olaved bv the oraanization in this reaard. 3b 

' 

Yes No 

. 

Yes No 

Yes No 

' 

Yes No 

. 
·. 

•' 

.· 

. · •• 

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 
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Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All 

other Type Ill non-functionally inteqrated supportinq orqanizations must complete Sections A throuqh E. 

Section ~d Net ltlcomern 0 (A}~ 
(B) Current Year 

~ 0 __ (optional) 

1 Net f1,::ap\1a{tfa)fu ~ ~ fr"''A ~ l!f'\ ~ We"\ if~ (( "' ~ i"'l r~ . wr"\ \ 11 
2 Reco nes of ~hriotMkdlslllbati&nu ~ a ~ "'::lw ll Jl Le \,__,~, . ~ ~ ~ ~1\...l liLI \I 

Other qross inco~e (see insiru-~lion-~) ~ 
- il - J 3 3 

4 Add tines 1 throuQh 3 4 

5 Depreciation and depletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6 

7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section 8 M Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see i 
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): . . 

. 

a Avera~e monthly value of securities 1a 

b Avera~e monthly cash balances 1b 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other : 
factors (explain in detail in Part VI): .. 

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1 d 3 

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6 

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 
. 

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 . 

2 Enter 85% of line 1 2 · .. 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3 ·. 

4 Enter ~reater of line 2 or line 3 4 
. 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 

6 Distributable Amount Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emerqency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6 . 

7 U Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see 

instructions . 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990 EZ) 2015 Berkeley County Committee on Aqinq 
' 

23-7083302 Paqe 7 

PartV Tvoe Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) SuooortinQ Omanizations (continued\ 
Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts oaid to suooorted oraanizations to accomolish exemot ourooses 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

oroan;<atffill&. in !Sit'ne from activit\! ~ 0 

3 Admirli~Jr;,!i~'l. ~xo.\'h tQj_ afcdliioiish eil'em'W\lllrfiR~ ~rsllo~. oJ'il;lli&lll\o'Thf"\ ~r~~ If"'' If"'\\ ll 
4 AmouB\s Paid 'i\t.a r61-ase~i)l;sets ~ M ~ I>..'J9 l A~ !{- \l_j;7 It m LJI ~ ~ '\ ~-> '!L.I \f/ 
5 Qualified set-asi-d~ amounts (orior 1RS aooroval r~auired) M - !i sJI 
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuah 6. 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided bv Line 9 amount 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Section E R Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 

PreR2015 Amount for 2015 

1 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6 
. . . 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015 

(reasonable cause reauired-see instructions) .· · .. · .. · . 

3 Excess distributions carrvover, if anv, to 2015: 
. 

.· . . a . . 

b . . . . 
. . c . 

d From 2013. . .... . 

e From 2014. ·. . . 

f Total of lines 3a throuah e . 

. 

a Aoplied to underdistributions of prior vears 

h Aoplied to 2015 distributable amount 

i Carrvover from 2010 not applied (see instructions) .· . ; 
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 3i from 3f. .. . ; 

4 Distributions for 2015 from Section .· .· .· ' 
D, line 7: $ 

. 

a Aoolied to underdistributions of prior vears 
.. . 

b Aoolied to 2015 distributable amount 
. 

c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. .· 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if 
.. . i 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount 

areater than zero, see instructions). . •• 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h .· 
. 

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see 

instructions). . 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016. Add lines 3j .·. ' 
and 4c. .. i 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 
..... · : 

a .· . . : 
b 

. .· .. .. . .· . 

' c Excess from 2013 . 
. I 

d Excess from 2014 . . . 
e Excess from 2015 . . . . . 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990REZ) 2015 
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Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, 
or 990-PF) 
Department of the T masury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Filers of: 

Form 990 or 990-EZ 

Form 990-PF 

Schedule of Contributors 

Section: 

~ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number} organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See 
instructions. 

General Rule 

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 

or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for detennining a 

contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

[!) For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Fonn 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the 

regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 

13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) 

$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill. 

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such 

contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received 

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the 

General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions 

totaling $5,000 or more during the year . 

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule 8 (Form 990, 
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its 
Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF). 

OMB No. 1545-0047 

2015 
number 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) 
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Pa e 2 
number 

Conunittee 

Part I (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) Dm hL" (b) I J~ ; 411'\:3~~ ; (~"' ' (d) 
No. m ' ~,A~s. an ~4C'" n r'll r \ lli . T.Qral\: .. tri. utions - ~~PV~~~tdbution 

~tuuv ..... •w .. m~~tJ~.~ wLn,JI ~ ~ W\Lgi;J/) 
1 

~ .. d.~"" i x Perso .. 
"' Payroll -

$ ........... 30.5,056 Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

2 Person 

~ Payroll 

$ 457,038 Noncash 

{Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

3 Person 

~ Payroll 

$ 49,500 Noncash 

{Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

4 Person 

~ Payroll 

$ ··········· 46,143. Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person § Payroll 

$ Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

No. Name address and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution 

Person § Payroll 

$ Noncash 

(Complete Part II for 

noncash contributions.) 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) 
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SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No. 1545-0047 

Department of the Treasury 

lntemal Revenue Service 

.,.. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b . 

... Attach to Fonn 990. 
.,._ Information about Schedule D Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs. ov/form990. 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

Berke 
Inc. 
Part I 

Total number at end of year . 

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) 

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) 

4 Aggregate value at end of year. 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised 

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used 

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose 

conferring impermissible private benefit? 

Part II Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

§ Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 

DYes D No 

DYes D No 

easement on the last day of the tax year. ·. Held at the End of the Tax Year 

a Total number of conservation easements . 2a 

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 

c Number of conse!Valion easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c 

d Number of conse!Valion easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a 

historic structure listed in the National Register . 2d 

3 Number of conse!Vation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 

tax year,._ . 

4 Number of states where property subject to conse!Valion easement is located ,._ 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conse!Vation easements it holds? . D Yes D No 

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

~ 

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

~$ 

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .. 

9 In Part X!JI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and 

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 

organization's accounting for conservation easements. 

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 

public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet 

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of 

public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items: 

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 

~ $ 

~ $ 

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the 

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . 

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . 

~ $ 
~ $ 

DYes D No 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 
DAA 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 
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Schedule o (Form 990) 2015 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2 
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued) 
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its 

collection items (check all that apply): 

a ~ Public exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs 

: tj !~: 'ei'o~rpreq lr=tio~ I lrl C"' ~Ot~ Q r~i·; (''\ f"f 
4 Provide ri~&o~t!&~(r~a~z~s collec~o~ arrg ~~~ ~WJI t~~~,aJrt&~~~lb!L:s e~empt p 

XIII. r 
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar 

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . 

Part IV i Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

opy 
0 Yes 0 No 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 
990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not 

included on Form 990, Part X? . 

b If 'Yes" explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table· 

c Beginning balance 

d Additions during the year . 

e Distributions during the year . 

f Ending balance . 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? 

b If 'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII 

PartY f Endowment Funds. 
C I 'f h omptete 1 t e organtzatton answere d "Y es on Form 990, Part V, r 1 1ne 0. 

0 Yes 0 No 

Amount 

1c 

1d 

1e 

11 

LJYes H No 

(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back 

1a Beginning of year balance . 

b Contributions 

c Net investment earnings, gains, and 

losses 

d Grants or scholarships 

e Other expenditures for facilities and 

programs 

f Administrative expenses 

g End of year balance . 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi-endowment .... % 

b Permanent endowment ..,.. % 

c Temporarily restricted endowment .... % 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the 

organization by: 

(i) unrelated organizations .. 

(II) related organizations . 

b If 'Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

PartVI ! Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3a(ll 

3b 

Complete if the orQanization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 11a. See Form 990 Part X line 10. 
Description of property (a) Cost or other basls {b) Cost or other basls (c) Accumulated (d) Book value 

(investment} (other} depreciatlon 

1a Land 7 500 . 7 500 
b Buildings . 1 903 659 742 782 1 160 877 
c Leasehold improvements . 

d Equipment . 70 457 42 897 27 560 
e Other 443 722 287 641 156 081 

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . ~ 1 352 018 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 

DM 



10416 01116/2017 5:05 PM 

Schedule o (Form 990) 2015 Berkeley County Conuni ttee on Aging, 23-7083302 
Part VII Investments-Other Securities. 

Complete if the orQanization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 
(a) DescripHon of sacunly or category 

(including name of security) 

(1) Financial ~·~~~.·ves ... ~. ·. r 
~~~ ~~~:~lyhe~q~ltjel:) ~~ (1 

(A) 
(B) 
(C) 

. (D) 

. (E) 
(F) 

. (G) 

... (H) ................................................................ . 
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) ~ 

Part VIII: Investments-Program Related. 

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuaHon: 

Cost or end-Of-year market value 

. ··. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: 

Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) line 13.) I> . 

Part IX Other Assets. 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description (b) Book value 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B) ine 15.). ... 
Part X ; other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, 
line 25 

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value . 

(1) Federal income taxes 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) I 
(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ..,_ 
.. . 

2. Lmb1hty for uncertain tax pos1t1ons. In Part XIII, prov1de the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

Page 3 

i 

i 

' 

. 

' 

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. 0 
OM Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 
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ScheduleD (Form 990) 2015 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 
Part XI, Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

Com lete if the or anization answered '"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

Page 4 

2 060 250 

b ~t~~e~f~t(I"ts tr1s oec1.~~ttr~~~~""""i' P. · Y.:· 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . tH ~2~d'--'-----------j ffi 
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 

4a 

4b 

2e 235 228 
3 1 825 022 

c Add lines 4a and 4b f-'4'."c'--t--.---.=;o-~=:-
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.). 5 1 825 022 
Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

C I "I h d "Y F 990 P rt IV I' 12 omp1ete 1 t e orgamzat1on answere es on orm a 
' 

lne a. 
1 T a tal expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 235,228 
b Prior year adjustments 2b 

c Other losses 2c . 

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 2d 

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 4b 

c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) . 5 

Part XIII Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 

2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

2 '225_,_692 

235,228 
1,990 464 

1 990 464 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 
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ScheduleD (Form 990) 2015 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5 

Part XIII : Supplemental Information (continued) 

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2015 
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SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

Department of the Treasury 
lnlemal Revenue S; • 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047 

2015 

. Fornt 990, Par.t .. VI.-.. Line llb Organization's Process to Review Form 990 

At the direction of the. Board, the treasurer of the board is authorized to 

review the form 990 before it is submitted . 

. . Fornt .. 990, .. Par.t .. .VI.-.... Line .. l2c .. -:. Enf.o.rcemen.t .. of .. Conflic.ts .. PolicY .. 

The organization has a written conflict of interest policy andall board 

. members are required to sign annually, We consistently monitor it with our 

staff and board . 

. Fonn .. 990,. Par.t .. .VI.- ... Line.l5a ... -: ... compensation .. Process ... for .. Top .. Official .... 

The .Berk.eley Senior Services Board of Directors establishes the salaries 

for the .. top manag.ement which includes currently, Executive Director and 

Facilities .. :Manager,. This is . usually .. done ... thro:ugh .. salary . comparisons .. of . 

. other similar agencies in the area . 

. . Fornt .. 990, . Par.t .. .VI.-.... Line. l5b .. -: ... compensation .. Pr.o.c.ess .. for .. Officers . 

The Berkeley Senior Services Board of Directors establishes the salaries 

for the top. management which includes currently·'· Executive Director and 

Facilities :Manager. This is usually done thro:ug:h salary comparisons of 

. other similar agencies in the area . 

. For1Tl990,. Part . .VI, .. Line. 19 .. -:. Governing .. Docuznents.pisclosu.re .. EXJ:>lanation . 

. Berkeley Gounty .. Commi.t.tee .. onAging 1 .. I.nc ... lllakes. its governing: documents and 

. financial .. statements .. a.vailabl.e ... to .. the .. pt1blic .. upon .. request .. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 
DM 

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015) 
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Form 4562 Depreciation and Amortization 

Department of the Treasury 

Internal Revenue Service 

(Including Information on Listed Property) 
~ Attach to your tax return. 

(99) _. Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs. 

Name(s) shown on return Berkeley County Cormnittee on Aging, 
I·c.,a m ,m 

Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I. 
1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions). 

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see instructions) . 

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0·. If manied filinQ separately, see instructions 

6 (a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost 

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 I 1 

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7. 

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2014 Form 4562 .. 

11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 (see instructions) _ 

12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than line 11. 

13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2016. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ..- I 13 
Note· Do not use Part 11 or Part Ill below for hsted property Instead use Part V 

OMB No_ 1545-0172 

2015 

1 500 000 
2 

3 2 000 000 
4 

5 

i 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

•• 

Part II ! Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) See instructions.) 
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service 

during the tax year (see instructions) . 14 

15 Property subject to section 16Bm(1) election 15 

16 Other depreciation (includinQ ACRS) .. 16 90 693 
Part Ill MACRS Deprec1at1on (Do not Include listed property.) (See Instructions.) 

Section A 

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2015 . 0 
18 If you are electing to grou any assets laced In service during the tax year Into one or more general asset accounts, check here . .. 

Section B-Assets Placed in Service During 2015 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System 

(b) Month and year (c) Basis for depreciation (d) Recovery 
{a) Classification of property placed in (business/investment 1~;e period 

(e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction 
service only-see instructions 

19a 3-year property 

b 5-year property 

c 7 -year property 

d 1 0-year property 
.·. 

e 15-year property 

f 20-year property 

o 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L 

h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 
property 27.5 yrs. MM S/L 

i Nonresidential real 39 vrs. MM S/L 
property MM S/L 

Section C-Assets Placed m Service Dunng 2015 Tax Year Usmg the Alternative Depreciation System 

20a Class life 
. . .. . S/L 

b 12-vear 
. 12 yrs. S/L 

c 40-vear 40 yrs. MM S/L 

Part IV! Summarv (See instructions.) 
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28. 21 

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter 

here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations-see instructions . 22 90 693 
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the 

231 oortion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs . 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Not1ce, see separate mstructlons. 

OM 

Form 4562 (2015) 
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